Valentina Cenic

From: Licensing

Sent: 12 December 2025 09:48

To: Valentina Cenic

Subject: FW: Licensing application for 208 Clarendon park Road
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

O Valentina Cenic

C Licensing Officer

O Licensing Authority

QQ Phone: 0116 4543030

Lgicestm_‘ Email: licensing@leicester.gov.uk
Ciey Council | \\/oh: www leicester.gov.uk/licensing

If you have made an application or sent us an email and have received an automatic acknowledgment please do not
try and call licensing — we will respond to you as soon as we are able.

Applications and emails are dealt with in strict date order.

From:

Sent: 12 December 2025 03:16

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing application for 208 Clarendon park Road

This message needs your attention

» This is a personal email address.

Report this Email or Mark as Safe Powered by Mimecast
Additional information:

This shop has been not been trading for the last 10 years so added no footfall or traffic to the area,
prior to that it was a photography shop so very little impact on the area.

Thank you



Sent from Outlook for iOS

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 146:

To: licensing@leicester.gov.uk <licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing application for 208 Clarendon park Road

| would like to object to the application for alcohol sales at the above premises.

This is a residential area, many of us have children, the road is already busy, parking is difficult for
residents, there is no parking outside this shop. Itwould create a public nuisance & a public safety
issue to have cars arriving & trying to park, cars will park on the single yellow at all hours nipping in &
out, we are right next to a school and this will add more danger for crossing causing a public safety
issue.

The noise of cars arriving & leaving up to 12pm at night will also cause a nuisance with rewving
engines, music & banging doors causing a public nuisance.

Alcohol sales will cause a problem with local drug & alcohol users potentially gathering outside
causing a concern for added crime in the area.

As residents of this broader are really concerned about the impact this change of use will have
detrimentally on our lives.

Kind regards

I do not wish my name to be included as | am worried about being harassed by the shop builders.

Sent from Outlook for iOS




